
From: Fernandez, Cristine
11/1/2012 1:11:12 PM
Dietz. Sidney ( /Q=PG&E/OU=Corpomtc/cn=Recipicnts/cn=SBD4 ): I Redacted ~~| 

Redacted

Sent:
To:

Chatterjee, Bishu (bishu.chatterjee@cpuc.ca.gov); Momoh, Rahmon O. 
(rahmon.momoh@cpuc.ca.gov)

Cc:

Bee:
Subject: NEED DRAFT AGENDA for tomorrow meeting at 2 pm // RE: Pre-approved mtng 

by Rahmon on Energy Efficiency progams and budgets PD

Hi Sid and Sally,

Please reply to all with a draft agenda for tomorrow meeting at 2 pm. Thank you.

Ms. Cristine Fernandez

Office of Commissioner Timothy A. Simon

415-703-3712

From: Redacted
Sent: Friday, October 19, 2012 12:20 PM 
To: Fernandez, Cristine
Subject: Pre-approved mtng by Rahmon on Energy Efficiency progams and budgets PD

Hi Cristine,

FYI - Rahmon granted Sid’s request to meet on the above subject

Before I submit the meeting request, I’d like to check first with you if Rahmon has availability to 
meet on Nov 6 (Tuesday) between 3pm and 4:30pm; or Nov 7 (Wednesday) between 1pm and 
4:30pm,
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Please let me know. Thank you.

Redacted

Regulatory Relations

Redacted

From: Momoh, Rahmon O. [mailto:rahmon.momoh@cpuc.ca.gov1 
Sent: Wednesday, October 17, 2012 09:03 AM 
To: Dietz, Sidney
Subject: Re: Energy Efficiency progams and budgets PD?

Please send meeting request to Cris,

Btw, the Fresno trip has been cancelled.

Thank you!

From: Dietz, Sidney [mailto:SBD4@pge.com1
Sent: Tuesday, October 16, 2012 03:32 PM Pacific Standard Time
To: Momoh, Rahmon O.
Subject: Energy Efficiency progams and budgets PD?

Rahmon -

Would you be willing to meet with us about the EE programs and budgets PD for 2013-4? If 
so, I’ll have Sally with your assistant in the next day or two. Thanks!

yours,

sid
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PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy.
To learn more, please visit http://www.pqe.com/about/companv/privacy/customer/
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